



# RON KNEZEK

VOICE ACTOR  
ELEARNING

## CONTACT

- 970-529-3439
- ron@rkvoiceactor.com
- www.rkvoiceactor.com
- 15730 Road 35.3  
Mancos, Co 81328



## SKILLS

New Product Roll-out  
Corporate Compliance  
Human Resources  
Functional Training  
Gamification

## ABOUT ME

I am a full time voice actor in the mountains of Southwest Colorado. I work primarily in the Elearning, Commercial and Narration genres.

To Elearning I apply my previous experience in managing budgets up to \$105 million annually with as many as 350 employees in my care. I was directly responsible for training in their respective areas. I led HR, HIPPA, Food Safety, Environmental Compliance, OSHA, Labor Relations, Asset Protection, Inclusion/Diversity, Mentoring, AML, Financial, Sales and Customer service training for over 17 years. When you hire me for a project, you will truly have a Subject-Matter Expert on your team. Let's do this!

## EXPERIENCE

- New EV Education** Hyundai Motor Company 2021-Current
- New Model Year Rollout** Large Motorcycle Manufacturer\* 2021-Current
- Technician Training** Large Motorcycle Manufacturer\* 2021-Current
- Compliance Audit Training** Generic Pharma Manufacturer\* 2021-2022
- Launch & Client Training** Navitent, Inc 2021-Current
- Agent & Corporate Training** Liberty Mutual 2020-Current
- New Product Training** WD-40 2020
- Food Equipment Usage** Tyson Foods 2019-2020
- Safety Training** Unilever 2019-2020
- HR Training** Amazon 2019-Current

\*Denotes Non-Disclosure Agreement

## VOICE EDUCATION

- Voice Actor Workout Group** Roger Leopardi 2021-Current
- Voice Actor Workout Group** Domingo Castillo 2020-Current
- Performance Workshops** Trailer Voice Artists 2020-Current
- Performance Workshops** Real Voice LA 2020-Current
- Voice Acting Coach** Marc Cashman 2019-2021

## EDUCATION

- BA International Business** 2012